MOSER FRAME HOUSE

AL II A 042

Junction of Flintstone Creek and 0ld Route

40 in Flintstone

ca. 1880

The Moser Frame House was probably
built around 1880 by Eli W. Ash and his
son, James. A one and a half story
gabled wing abuts the two story, four
bay wide, rectangular main block.
Novelty siding now covers the entire
structure. The house served as a re-
sidence for Eddie Wigfield in the early
1900's, at which time he owned and
operated a blacksmith's ghop on the

same property.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Moser Frame House is located off 0ld Route 40, in Flintstone,
Allegany County on the south side of the road at the junction of Flint-
stone Creek.

The house basgically consists of a two story, four bay wide, rec-
tangular shaped principal facade. A one and a half story gabled wing
abuts the main block on the rear western side forming an "L", while one
story rear and side additions adjoin this wing. The building is a frame
structure that is covered with novelty siding. The entire facade is
supported by a low stone foundation with a plain water table. The roof
of the structure is gabled and is covered with replaced tin materials.
The eaves of the house exhibit a soffit with boxed cornices and return
ends. Windows in the structure include double hung wooden sash, pegged
frames with two over two and six over six lights and wooden cornices.
The main entrances@Are located on the front eastern face. The hardware
and doors are original, feature plain trim, and are located at the ex-
treme ends of the main block. The entrances are covered by a three
bay end porch with hipped roof which is supported by circular columns
with cushion capitals. A small end porch with shed roof also covers
the northern side entrance. One corbeled brick chimney, which appears
to be original is located centrally to the main block.

The hougse is structurally very sound and is in near original
appearance except for the rear addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Moser Frame House is believed to have been built around

1880 by Eli W. Ash and his son James. The property came from the
same tract of land that was purchased by Eli H. and Melvina Hamil-
ton from James & Jemima Wilson in 1876. The land was sold in two
parcels by the Hamiltons, one to Thomas P. Robosson, and the other
parcel to the Ash family. It is soon after this transaction, it
is believed, that Mr. Ash constructed the house. James Ash, son
of Eli, inherited the property and in 1912 sold the tract, known

- as the blacksmith property, to Eddie Wigfield. Due to the deed des-
cribing the tract as the blacksmith property when sold to Wigfield
it is believed that James Ash had built a blacksmith business.

The house is in near original appearance and remains a cul-
tural and architectural reminder of a way of life once found in
small communities in Allegany County.

1 Interview with Helen Hinkle, Allegany County Committee for
the Maryland Historical Trust for the Flintstone Bicentennial
Celebration. Interview November 11, 1976

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY = /QC e

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 11/5/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991

CiTY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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DATE: ?/ A ?,/ 26
— RECDELING: Drastic, moderate( minor ) / |
NAME OF PRCPERTY: /?//o 5 ey ﬂ& o —g /o-..‘ s @
LOCATICN OF PROPERTY: 00 AT. Mo aw ELILAMTSToNE
DIRECTICN DWELLING FACES: é S
& MARMEBELLG
NAME OF OWNER: MLV IA MOSE R -
ADDRESG: [FLIAMTSTOMN E 2o Eo V4
M)  2v83¢6
STORIES: 1( ) 2(\/)/3( ) &( ) s5C ) 6( ) BAYS: 1() 2(' ) 30 ) b 5C ) 6C) 2() ()
L] \/ )
WINGS, ADDITICGHS: ) ";_ S‘(oh{ w"“'j - 'P.Jv Vin & L A /q/a/( 7/;0“

(i | 1he \S S; e
Dwelling Shape: (square, cross L Sk “y ed / forY L

WALL CCNSTRUCTION:
N suelt

(\A/ FREME: Bevel, clapvoard, weatherboard, wood shingﬂ:s, board & batten (type?)
( ) BRICK: Bond type~ common, ¥nglish, Flemish. Sketch variants.
( ) STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
( ) 1c6
7/~ () Other: Coverings

Hg — 24+

, CTHERS ,P/¢ * -

y MOULDED BRICK

WALL FEATURES: BELT CQURSE, PILASTERS
FCUNDATICNS: HIGH, MO} BRICK,
WATER TABLE: NCNE,(PLAIN,) BIVELED

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/206) 6/6(/3 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( ) Cornilie:
pezped (/) nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRANCE, DCORG: LOCATICHN: = ,571
HARDWARE: original(/) revlaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS

Paneled, Verticle,

CCRNIVE, BARGE, FAVES: (ecrown, fascia, @ bed) Pedwea f-:mlg
original(v) replaced( ) R&Tter Fnds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,

Architrave
ROCF: GABLE FR(JNT HIP, SHED, VANSARD, GAMRREL, FLAT, IORMERS #
I/TERIAL: wood shingles, slate,( tif) asphalt original( ) replaced()
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROCF - shed( ) hip() pable( ) 2 B“Y E U\A’ = S )Z?,,.,,[

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER BRICK(WV) STONE( ) CORBELED(Y) originsl() replaced ( )
LOCATION: Flush end( ) Inside end( ) Cutside end( ) Central() Interior ( )

ARCHES: Door and window: Heystone,@ Zegmental, Semicircular
" CCIMMENTS:
Use - ﬁas_-a\ C we
Significance - arch. i
Date Constructed - / 55/6—5 =
Condition - ,»
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